
Mr. Bradley Marshall 
Earth justice 

AUSLEY MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE , FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560 

July 11,2019 

VIA: HAND DELIVERY 

111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

FILED 7/11/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 05447-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: Commission Review of Numeric Conservation Goals (Tampa Electric Company) 
FPSC Docket No. 20 190021-EG 

Dear Mr. Marshall: 

Enclosed are Tampa Electric Company's answers to SACE's Third Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 68-81) and Fourth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 23-25), propounded and 
served by electronic mail on June 21, 2019. Also enclosed is a CD containing the supporting 
material for the responsive documents. 

JDB/pp 
Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

cc : FPSC Office of General Counsel (Margo Duval/Rachael Dziechciarz) (w/encls.) 
Florida Dept. of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
(Kelley F. Corbari/Joan T. Matthews/Allan J. Charles) (w/encls.) 
FIPUG (Jon C. Moyle, Jr./Karen A. Putnal!Ian E. Waldrick) (w/encls.) 
Orlando Utilities Commission (Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia. III) (w/encls.) 
Office of Public Counsel (J.R. Kelly/Patricia A. Christensen) w/encls.) 




